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Siting, Transmission 
and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  ROC-CECPAmendment_CUSD.doc 

PROJECT TITLE: Carlsbad Energy Center 
Project Amendment (CECP Amendment) 

Docket: 07-AFC-06C 

TECHNICAL AREA: Socioeconomics 

 Telephone  Email  Meeting Location:  

NAME: Lisa Worrall, CEC Planner II DATE: August 5, 2014 TIME: 3:00 p.m.  

WITH: Betty Bannigan, Asst. to Superintendent, Carlsbad Unified School District 

SUBJECT: CUSD School Development Impact Fees 

COMMENTS:  
 
I spoke with Betty Bannigan, Assistant to the Superintendent with the Carlsbad Unified School 
District to ask about the District’s current school development impact fee for industrial covered, 
enclosed assessable area. Below is a summary of our discussion: 
 
The current school development impact fee for commercial/industrial covered, enclosed 
assessable area is $0.54 per square foot, as of May 12, 2014. 
 

cc:   

Signed:  Original signed by 

Name:   Lisa Worrall 
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